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@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI  /822=
NS4  HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELII- 110001 e,

No.F6/DFS/MS/Industrial/SZ/2023/ | 1y Dated: 16| 0812023

To
Mr. Sumit Kumar (Sr. Executive),
Kent RO System Ltd.,
Plot no. A-3/B-1, MCIE, New Delhi-44.

Sub: - Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Plot no. A-3/B-1, MCIE, New Delhi-44.
Sir,
With reference to your letter no. nil dated 20.07.2023 on the subject cited above, it is
informed that the said building was inspected by a team of officers concerned from this department
on 27.07.2023 in the presence of Mr. Rahul Tiwari (Admin Executive) and it was observed that the
building is comprised of Basement + Ground + 3 upper floors. During the inspection the following

shortcomings were observed:
Hose reel found not functional.
Automatic sprinkler system found not functional.
Internal hydrant system found not functional.
Ground & Terrace level fire pumps found not functional.
Overhead tank capacity 15,000 liters provided against the requirement of 20,000 liters.
Conveyer from alternate staircase to basement shall be removed/relocated.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements
shall be at the risk and liability of the management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may take
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suitable necessary action as deemed fit.
Yours faithfully,

Delhi Fire Service
efo g\‘l&

Copy to:-. %
1. The Executive Engineer (Building), South DMC, Jal Vihar, Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi-24.



